Association of University and College Employees

December 8, 1976
Mr. R.A. Grant,

Director,
Employee Relations F"_E BGPV

Dear Mr. Grant,

Re, Notification as per Article 6.04 of Collective Agreement

Please be advised that, effective January 1, 1977, the membership
dues of AUCE Local 1 will be as follows:

Those employees working more than 20 hours per week - $6.50
Those employees working 20 hours per week or less - $3.00.

In that a change of computer programme is called for te accommodate
this change, may I suggest that you also rectify fhe long-standing error
in deducting the lesser amount (i.e. formerly $2.00, now $3.00) from all
hourly paid employees rather than from those working 20 hours or less

‘per week.

Sincerely, e

% [t

K/,Jeff Hoskins,
Treasurer, AUCE Local 1

cc. R. Seeley
J. Poole

2162 Western Parkway, Vancouver, B.C. Telephone (604) 224-5613




